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375‐33 (COR)

T. C. Ada
B. J. F. Cruz
Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D
R. J. Respicio

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE A LEASE BETWEEN THE
CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION AND
INADAHEN I LINA’LA’ KOTTURAN CHAMORU, INC. 
ON LOT 5173‐1‐R2NEW‐4, MUNICIPALITY OF
TAMUNING, FOR USE AS A CULTURAL CENTER.

09/22/16
1:50 p.m.

09/26/16 Committee on 
Transportation, 

Infrastructure, Lands, 
Border Protection, 
Veterans’ Affairs and 

Procurement 
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September 26, 2016 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Rennae Meno 

  Clerk of the Legislature 

 

  Attorney Julian Aguon 

  Legislative Legal Counsel 

 

From:  Senator Rory J. Respicio  

 Chairperson of the Committee on Rules   

 

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 375-33(COR) 

 

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my  

referral of Bill No. 375-33(COR). 

 

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective 

committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be 

forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Guåhan. 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at  

472-7679. 

 

 

Si Yu’os Ma’åse! 

 

 
Attachment 

 

 

 


